
BID NAME/NUMBER:

OPEN DATE:

BIDDER:

Vendor Name:

Street address:

City, State:

Phone:

Fax:

Contact:
Email:

Vendor Name:

Street address:

City, State:

Phone:

Fax:

Contact:
Email:

Vendor Name:

Street address:

City, State:

Phone:

Fax:

Contact:
Email:

Vendor Name:

Street address:

City, State:

Phone:

Fax:

Contact:

Email:

365buildersllc@gmail.com

4MA Construction
Bid Price810 N. Alton Blvd.

Alton, TX  78573 Completion 
Days(956) 800-4248

365 Builders / Jose Gilberto 
Maldonado

Bid Price2108 W. Griffin Parkway
Mission, TX  78572 Completion 

Days(956) 607-0470
Bid 

Bond/Cashier's Jose Gilberto Maldonado

McAllen, TX  78501 Completion 
Days(956) 778-7750
Bid 

Bond/Cashier's Manuel Perez

Manuel Anaya
manny@4ma.co

Grande Valley Builders, Inc.
Bid Price3602 N. McColl Rd.

mpgvb@aol.com

$125,000.00

60

Yes
Addendums? Yes

$59,825.00

45

Yes
Addendums? Yes

Bid 
Bond/Cashier's 

10604 N. 24th St.
McAllen, TX  78504
(956) 739-8201

Francisco Meza
frankm@tabezaholdings.com

Bid Price $63,200.00
Completion 

Days 45
Bid 

Bond/Cashier's Yes

Tabeza Holdings

Construction of Disaster Shelter 
Concrete Pad and Carport Bid 

Amount

24-317-03-25  /  Construction of Disaster 
Shelter Concrete Pad and Carport

March 25, 2024  2:00 PM  CST

$48,615.86

30

Yes
Addendums?

Addendums? Yes

Yes
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BID NAME/NUMBER:

OPEN DATE:

BIDDER:

Construction of Disaster Shelter 
Concrete Pad and Carport Bid 

Amount

24-317-03-25  /  Construction of Disaster 
Shelter Concrete Pad and Carport

March 25, 2024  2:00 PM  CST

Vendor Name:

Street address:

City, State:

Phone:

Fax:

Contact:
Email:

Vendor Name:

Street address:

City, State:

Phone:

Fax:

Contact:
Email:

Vendor Name:

Street address:

City, State:

Phone:

Fax:

Contact:

Email:

Vendor Name:

Street address:

City, State:

Phone:

Fax:

Contact:
Email:

McAllen, TX  78501 Completion 
Days(956) 212-4572

tx8abuilders@hotmail.com

G8 Utilities LLC., Alejandro 
Gomez

Bid Price708 N. 38th St.

Mission, TX  78572 Completion 
Days(956) 627-1327
Bid 

Bond/Cashier's Arnoldo Ochoa

8/A Builders, LLC.
Bid Price7708 W. Expressway 83

Bid 
Bond/Cashier's Roberto J. Quintanilla

robert@riverlinecontracting.com

JAX Construction
Bid Price7021 Mile 7 1/2 Rd.

A.GomezG8Utilities@gmail.com

Bid 
Bond/Cashier's Alejandro Gomez

Mission, TX  78573 Completion 
Days(956) 789-0246
Bid 

Bond/Cashier's Jamie Schach

River Line Contracting, LLC.

jaxconstructionrgv@yahoo.com

3700 N. 10th. St., Ste. 300A
McAllen, TX  78501
(956) 800-4363

$58,000.00

Addendums?

Completion 
Days

Bid Price

$49,100.00

45

No
YesAddendums?

45

Yes
Yes

$75,453.29

45

Yes
Addendums? Yes

$37,894.00

45

Yes
Addendums? Yes
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BID NAME/NUMBER:

OPEN DATE:

BIDDER:

Construction of Disaster Shelter 
Concrete Pad and Carport Bid 

Amount

24-317-03-25  /  Construction of Disaster 
Shelter Concrete Pad and Carport

March 25, 2024  2:00 PM  CST

Vendor Name:

Street address:

City, State:

Phone:

Fax:

Contact:

Email:

Vendor Name:

Street address:

City, State:

Phone:

Fax:

Contact:
Email:

Vendor Name:

Street address:

City, State:

Phone:

Fax:

Contact:
Email: Addendums?

Celso Gonzalez 
Construction, Inc.

Bid Price614 N. Conway Ave.
Mission, TX  78572 Completion 

Days(956) 585-3848

(956) 475-3917 Bid 
Bond/Cashier's Dianaly De Hoyos

Palmview, TX  78572 Completion 
Days(956) 502-5426

RDH Site and Concrete
Bid Price3809 Clavel St., Ste. D.

Mission, TX  78572 Completion 
Days(956) 627-8541
Bid 

Bond/Cashier's Homar Leal

teri@rdhcompany.com

Titan Industrial Construction
Bid Price2112 S. Shary Rd., Ste. 5

60

Yes
Yes

hleal@cittan.com

(956) 585-7773 Bid 
Bond/Cashier's Celso Gonzalez Jr.

cg@cgc-inc.com

45

Yes
Addendums? Yes

$57,000.00

$52,800.00

45

Pers. Check
Addendums? Yes

$110,000.00
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BID NAME/NUMBER:

OPEN DATE:

BIDDER:

Construction of Disaster Shelter 
Concrete Pad and Carport Bid 

Amount

24-317-03-25  /  Construction of Disaster 
Shelter Concrete Pad and Carport

March 25, 2024  2:00 PM  CST

Vendor Name:

Street address:

City, State:

Phone:

Fax:

Contact:

Email:

Apparent Low Bidder:  JAX Construction

45

Yes
Yes

$99,995.00

Note:  G8 Utilities found unresponsive for failure to submit proper Bid Bond/Cashier's 
Check

Addendums?

Bid 
Bond/Cashier's Luis E Montemayor CEO/CFO

mdstcontractorsllc@gmail.com

MDST Contractors LLC

Bid Price824 E. Expressway 83
La Joya, TX  78560 Completion 

Days(956) 585-5993
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BID NAME/NUMBER:

OPEN DATE:

Vendor Name:

Street address:

City, State:

Phone:

Fax:

Contact:

Email:

DESCRIPTION of FORMS:

Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

(956) 800-4248

Manuel Anaya

manny@4ma.co

Grande Valley Builders, 
Inc.

3602 N. McColl Rd.

McAllen, TX  78501

(956) 778-7750

Manuel Perez

mpgvb@aol.com

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

YesYes

Yes
Yes

Solicitation Signed

Non-Collusive Yes

Debarrment

Contractor Visit List
Gen. Business Questionare

Bid Bond

References
CIQ

Pricing Schedule

Yes

Terms & Conditions Included

Addenda(s)

Sub-Contractor List

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

(956) 607-0470 (956) 739-8201

2108 W. Griffin Parkway 10604 N. 24th St.

Yes

Jose Gilberto Maldonado Francisco Meza

Yes
Yes

Yes Yes

365buildersllc@gmail.com frankm@tabezaholdings.com

Yes

Yes
Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes

24-317-03-25  /  Construction of Disaster Shelter Concrete Pad 
and Carport

March 25, 2024  2:00 PM  CST

Missionn, TX  78572 McAllen, TX  78504

365 Builders / Jose 
Gilberto Maldonado Tabeza Holdings, LLC. 4MA Construction, LLC.

810 N. Alton Blvd.

Alton, TX  78573

Jamie Schach

jaxconstructionrgv@yahoo.co

Yes
Yes

JAX Construction

7021 Mile 7 1/2 Rd.

Mission, TX  78573

(956) 789-0246

Yes
Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
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8/A Builders, LLC.
G8 Utilities LLC., 
Alejandro Gomez

7708 W. Expressway 83 708 N. 38th St.

Mission, TX  78572 McAllen, TX  78501

(956) 627-1327 (956) 212-4572

Arnoldo Ochoa Alejandro Gomez

tx8abuilders@hotmail.com A.GomezG8Utilities@gmail.c

Yes Yes
Yes Yes
Yes Yes
Yes Yes
Yes Yes
Yes Yes
Yes Yes
Yes Yes
Yes Yes

Yes NO

River Line Contracting, 
LLC.

RDH Site and Concrete, 
LLC.

Titan Industrial 
Construction

Celso Gonzalez 
Construction, Inc.

3700 N. 10th St., Ste. 
300A 3809 Clavel St., Ste. D 2112 S. Shary Rd., Ste. 5 614 N. Conway Ave.

McAllen, TX  78501 Palmview, TX  78572 Mission, TX  78572 Mission, TX  78572

(956) 800-4363 (956) 502-5426 (956) 627-8541 (956) 585-3848

(956) 475-3917 (956) 585-7773

Roberto J. Quintanilla Dianaly De Hoyos Homar Leal Celso Gonzalez

robert@riverlinecontracting.com teri@rdhcompany.com hleal@ctitan.com cg@cgc-inc.com

Yes Yes Yes Yes
Yes Yes Yes

Yes Yes Yes Yes
Yes Yes Yes Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
YesYes Yes Yes Yes

Yes Yes Yes Yes
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Yes Yes Yes Yes

Yes

MDST Contractors, LLC.

824 E. Expressway 83

La Joya, TX  78560

(956) 585-5993

Luis E. Montemayor

mdstcontractorsllc@gmail.com

Yes

Yes

YesYes Yes Pers Check Yes

Yes No Yes Yes
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